OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

TO: Dr. Michael Riggle
FROM: Rosanne Williamson

RE: APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO THE 2011-2012 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

DATE: January 19, 2011

Attached please find a copy of the 2011-2012 school year calendar. The board has already
approved the 2011-12 school year calendar, but we are asking them to review and approve this
new version which includes newly identified dates for:

» Two-day administration of the Prairie State Achievement Exam: April 24-25, 2012.

» 2011-2012 School Improvement Days
On these days teachers arrive at their normal time, participate in staff development activities,
and students arrive later in the moming. All classes are held, but for a shorter period of time.

Tuesday, September 20
Wednesday, October 12
Tuesday, November 8
Wednesday, December 7
Wednesday, February 8
Wednesday, March 14
Wednesday, April 11
Tuesday, May 15

> The change in date for an emergency date originally scheduled on January 13, 2012 to be
rescheduled to June 21, 2012. This has been discussed and agreed upon with
administrators at both schools and district office.



Revised by the Board of Education on

Calendar subject to change by the Board of Education

2011-2012 SCHOOL YEAR

Please note: X = No Student Attendance

Graduation Day: Sunday, June 3, 2012
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178 Pupil Attendance Days Prairie State Exam Dates: April 24-25, 2012
I End of 9- week Quarters
3 Glenbrook Days (G) — no student attendance
1 District Institute Day (ID) — no student attendance 1st Semester: 89
_1 Glenbrook Institute Day (ID) — no student attendance 2nd Semester: 89
lg Tentative Emergency Days (/) School Improvement Days: Sept. 20, Oct. 12,
193 Total Days Nov. 8, Dec. 7, Feb. 8, Mar. 14, Apr 11, May 15




